
From: tom cook [tcook@rsmas.miami.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 12:23 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: 0614-ex-st-2004 hf radar - univeristy of miami

Sorry to bother you again, but for some reason when I submitted our STA
application, I see that 2 STAs were filed 0162-EX-ST-2005 0163-EX-ST-2005,
which are essentially duplicates. I also was charged (and paid) double
$110.00 the fee.

Please disregard 0162-EX-ST-2005. Also, who might I contact to try to get
the billing issue rectified. I couldn't find a way to initiate
correspondence from the website, so again I apologize for doing this
through your email.

Thanks,
Tom

On Tue, 29 Mar 2005, John Kennedy wrote:

> Yes, you may use this option. There is no guarantee that another STA
> will be approved, but if it is, try to file the Form 442 at least 15
> days prior to the expiration date of the next STA (please reference 47
> CFR, Part 5.61(b) at http://wireless.fcc.gov/rules.html under "Part 5
> Experimental radio service (other than broadcast)".
>
> *** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: tom cook [mailto:tcook@rsmas.miami.edu]
> Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 11:14 AM
> To: John Kennedy
> Subject: RE: 0614-ex-st-2004 hf radar - univeristy of miami
>
>
> Is it possible to fill out a STA now and have it transfer to the Form
> 442 when the STA expires? I'm assuming that a STA is authorized
> quicker.
>
>
> On Tue, 29 Mar 2005, John Kennedy wrote:
>
> > Use Form 442 to apply for a license from 6 months up to five years.
> > A
>
> > license for more than two years requires a written justification.
> >
> > *** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***
> >
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: tom cook [mailto:tcook@rsmas.miami.edu]
> > Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2005 10:55 AM
> > To: John Kennedy
> > Subject: 0614-ex-st-2004 hf radar - univeristy of miami
> >



> >
> > Mr Kennedy,
> >
> > We currently have a STA for 3 hf radar sites around Miami, FL. Due
> > to
> > an
> >
> > error on this side, our license has expired (3/23/05) with out us
> > filing
> >
> > for an extension. The reason I am contacting you is that it seems
> > the sites will remain in place for a number of years and we need
> > advice on
>
> > what type of license to apply for such that we don not have to go
> > through this every 6 months.
> >
> > Thanks for your attention to this matter,
> >
> > Tom Cook
> > Research Associate
> > University of Miami
> > RSMAS/MPO
> >
> >
> >
>
>
>


